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From: Kevan Buck
Sent: 31 July 2024 14:22
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/23/2191/0F1 - LAND ADJACENT TO 21 SCURGILL TERRACE, 

EGREMONT

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Proposed erection of a new dwelling and detached garage 
 
There are no objections from Environmental Health to the proposed updates to this development, 
namely the amended site plan and site elevations, dated July 2024.  
 
The supplementary Controlled Waters Risk Assessment, dated June 2024, is noted, as are the 
comments of the Environment Agency in their response of 20 June 2024.  
 
Measures for the control of dust and other airborne pollutants during the construction phase shall 
be implemented, and any construction works that are audible at the site boundary should be 
carried out only during the suggested hours, as detailed in the Environmental Health response of 
18 July 2023. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Kevan Buck 
Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks,  Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
 
T. 0300 373 3730 
 
cumberland.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 


